
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Agenda June 17, 2021 
Page 1 of 1  

Quality of Life Committee 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, June 17, 2021 

Teleconference 

Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

A. Approve May 20, 2021, regular Quality of Life Meeting Minutes pg. 2
Brooke Doxtator

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

VI. REPORTS

A. Accept Cultural Heritage report and support reorganization plan pg. 4
Sponsor: Tina Jorgenson

B. Accept the Tribal Action Plan report pg. 17
Sponsor: Renita Hernandez

C. Accept Zero Suicide report pg. 20
Sponsor: Mari Kreischer

D. Accept Environmental Issues report pg. 23
Sponsor: Patrick Pelky

E. Accept Food Security report pg. 25
Sponsor: Patrick Pelky

VII. ADDITIONS

VIII. ADJOURN

Page 1 of 54



 

Quality of Life Regular Meeting Minutes May 20, 2021 
 Page 1 of 2  

 

       
Quality of Life Committee 

 
Regular Meeting 

9:00 a.m. Thursday, May 20, 2021 
Teleconference 

 
Minutes 

Present: Chair Marie Summers, Vice-Chair Daniel Guzman King, Alternate Kirby Metoxen 
Not Present: Tehassi Hill 
Arrived at: Brandon Stevens arrived at 9:03 a.m. 
Others Present: Eric Boulanger, Leslie Doxtater, Brooke Doxtator, Renita Hernandez, Kristal Hill, Tina 
Jorgensen, Mari Kriescher, RC Metoxen, Vanessa Miller, Michelle Myers, Joann Ninham, Justin 
Nishimoto, Melissa Nuthals, Patrick Pelky, Mark W. Powless, Rae Skenandore, Cheryl Stevens, Debra 
Valentino; 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Meeting called to order by Chair Marie Summers at 9:01 a.m. 

 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 
Motion by Kirby Metoxen to adopt the agenda, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried 
unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Kirby Metoxen 
 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

A. April 15, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis 
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman King to approve the April 15, 2021 Quality of Life meeting minutes, seconded 
by Kirby Metoxen. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Kirby Metoxen 
 

Brandon Stevens arrived at 9:03 a.m. 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Accept the Kunhi-yo Healing Event Flyer as information – Mari Kriescher 
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman King to accept the discussion as information, seconded by Brandon Stevens. 
Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

VI. REPORTS 

Page 2 of 54



 

Quality of Life Regular Meeting Minutes May 20, 2021 
 Page 2 of 2  

 

 
A. Accept the Tribal Action Plan report – Renita Hernandez 

 
Motion by Brandon Stevens to accept the Tribal Action report, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion 
carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 

B. Accept the Recreation Integration report – Tina Jorgenson 
 
Motion by Daniel Guzman King to accept the Recreation Integration report, seconded by Kirby Metoxen. 
Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

VII. ADDITIONS 
 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Daniel Guzman King to adjourn at 10:13 a.m., seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried 
unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by Brooke Doxtator, Boards, Committees, and Commissions Supervisor 
Minutes approved as presented/corrected on ___________. 

Page 3 of 54



Follow-up For Your Information

Check all that apply

Description

Requested Action

Submitted by

If not submitted by an Oneida Nation employee, please provide contact information

Quality of Life Committee (QOL) 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

The Quality of Life Committee is a standing committee of the Oneida Business Committee. QOL meets the 
2nd Thursday of each month at 9:00 a.m. via Microsoft Teams. Please submit this form and backup to 
cellis1@oneidanation.org by 4:30 p.m. on the Monday before the QOL meeting.

Agenda Request 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

New Business

Open Session Executive Session

Meeting Date

Title

Page 4 of 54



 

Cultural Heritage 
Purpose:  Oneida Cultural Heritage will be restructured and reorganized. 

 
 
 

 

CULTURAL HERITAGE REPORT 
 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

June 17, 2021 Cultural Heritage Tina Jorgensen, MS, RDN 

STATUS SUMMARY 

 
Oneida Cultural Heritage reorganization that has been completed includes adding Arts Program.  Cultural Heritage now includes: 
Cultural Wellness, Cultural Advisor, THPO, Museum, Library and Arts.  The Library is open to the public by appointment and continues to 
provide curbside pickup.  The Museum is working with Planning on the development of the concept paper to move the Museum to the 
Woodland Church.  In addition, the Museum has opened to the public by appointment for gift shop sales.  The Arts Program is working 
with the Arts Board to provide programming to the community.  Arts building is being renovated to include a kiln studio (funded by 
Resiliency Grant from Arts Midwest).  THPO is collaborating to provide an Annual Listening Session for all Tribal Historic Preservation 
Officers.       

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Create and implement a 
Strategic Plan for the 
organization and 
structure of Cultural 
Heritage. 

100% 5/7/2021 Tina Jorgensen and 
Bob Brown 

Plan revision includes Language Department 
collaboration.  Plan has been approved by the 
Faithkeepers. 

Revise Cultural Wellness 
job descriptions. 

80% 5/31/2021 Tina Jorgensen, 
Bob Brown, 
Geraldine Danforth, 
and Dan Habeck 

SOP has been reviewed by HRD.  Job 
descriptions are in process of being revised. 

Post vacant Cultural 
Wellness positions. 

0% Upon approval of 
SOP 

Tina Jorgensen SOP needs to be reviewed by HRD before 
revisions to job description can be made. 

Reorg Historical Archivist 
to Museum. 

100% 3/31/21 Tina Jorgensen / 
Stacy Coon 

Historical Archivist position is now under the 
Museum.  There is a need for a Museum 
Registrar.  Director is working with HRD to create 
the Registrar position and then will reduce 
workforce level of Historical Archivist and 
increase to the new position. 

Recall/post budgeted 
vacant Cultural Heritage 
positions. 

100% Upon approval of 
the workforce 
levels 

Tina Jorgensen The Language Archivist position is filled.  Area 
Manager LTE has been hired with a contract that 
ends 12/31/21. 

     

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 

Page 5 of 54



Page 2 
 

ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

   

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
1. Implement the plan. 

Page 6 of 54



  

Cultural Heritage 
     Strategic Plan 

Page 7 of 54



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Introduction 
 
Context 
 
Partners and Collaborators 
 
Vision and Mission 
 
Core Values 
 
Strategies for Success 
 
Next Steps 
 
 
  

Contents 

Governmental Services Division 
Administration 

Page 8 of 54



 

Introduction 
 
Plan Overview:  

• Elevate Cultural Heritage in being an integral part of the Oneida organization, 
• Define the purpose and functions within the Clan structure, 
• Implement a decision-making process based on our Clan system/structure, 
• Implement a new structure, 
• Create a Traditional Healer position with apprentices, 
• Promote, incorporate, and protect traditional medicines and practices.  

 
Purpose: 
Ne; akweku shukwaliwi’sa?a;ni  shukwaya’tisu  tsi?nahte;shu  ^twakwahati. Ya’?nahte  teholiwa’?stou. 
Akakwe’ni ^twatloli  tsi?nu tsyotahsawau tsi’?nu  tyukwe’tu. 
Ne;  thone  tsi’?nahte;shu  wahayanakw^talho’te  tsi?yuhuntsya;te. Ona, 
lawe;lu  ^yukwayanta’ke  tsi’?nahte  ^twanuwelatu’tahkwahake, tho  kwi  tawatotahshyi  kaye; 
niyoli;wake,  ona  ne’ thone wahuwatanye’t^she  ts’?kay^ washukwanuhshyuni’te,  tho’nu 
wakatlunta’ne  kaniku’li;yo/Kayatla’slako:   ona’  kantho  wahatatythewe  he’twatate’k^ha.  Ona’  kwi  nu
wa  wahately^tha;l^  shukwaya’tisu  ne;tsi  shahoti;nikulha’  u’kwehu;we  tsi’?nahte  washakotili’wake;lu
’she. Tho kwi  nuwa  waka’tlutane’  kalihwi;yo  tho’  wahuwahtsyotu;se  Skanyatali’yo  ne’ 
^shakotiye’yahla’kw^  nahte ne;  lotiy^;  u’kwehu;we. 
Tho  kwi;  she’ku  yukwahkwi’sluhati  tsi’?niyole;  ni;wehs.   
 
In so speaking and putting the framework together, true we need to always bring forward of what we’ve 
been instructed to do, and it is to carry out the teachings that have been laid out to us, in which would 
always be a platform for our future generations, yet to be born. It has always been obvious to how it is 
with us today, trying to imagine to say, we are On^yote’?a;ka and what is the basis. So bringing forward 
always, and to always keep clear in our minds, our culture/language, history, and structure, 
environment, and spiritual context. And in the language it means to say, Tsi’?niyukwali’hot^.  
 ~ Robert Brown, Bear Clan Chief 
 
This plan is being created with advisement and collaboration of our Faithkeepers and Chief. 
 
Context 
 
Oneida Cultural Heritage includes: 

• Administration 
o Manager 
o Administrative Assistant 
o Cultural Advisor 
o Language Archivist 

• Tribal Historic Preservation Officer (THPO) 
• Oneida Museum 

o Historical Archivist – to be retitled to Museum Registrar 
• Oneida Library 
• Traditional Healing (formerly, Cultural Wellness) 
• Oneida Nation Arts Program 

Page 9 of 54



 

Below are job/program summaries. 
 
Cultural Advisor: 
 Advises museums, staff and programs on Oneida Traditional Culture, language, 
interpretation and usage.  Some specific areas this position advises are in repatriation, 
traditional collections, care counsel with external museums and federal agencies, counsel with 
traditional Haudenosaunee governments, individual families and handling ceremonial issues as 
needed and required.   
 
Language Archivist: 
 The Language Archivist is responsible for ensuring all audio recordings and transcribed 
texts in Oneida language are digitally preserved and accessible for future generations.  This 
position assisted with developing culture-based Oneida language teaching materials and prove 
cultural in-service workshops/presentations to the community.   
 
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer (THPO): 
 The THPO provides leadership, planning, and administration for all components of the 
Tribal Preservation Office to include ensuring compliance of Oneida Nation to federal laws 
pertaining to Tribal Historic Preservation. This position develops a research process and conduct 
research through to completion in a timely manner. 
 
Oneida Museum: 
 The Oneida Museum serves local, national and international visitors and is one of the 
older Native American museums within the United States.  Educational and cultural events and 
workshops are offered year-round for a nominal fee. The Museum helps preserve cultural 
resources and assures their accessibility to the community and the public. 
 
Oneida Library: 
 The Oneida Community Library operates two facilities.  The Oneida libraries offer many 
programs including literacy programs for all ages from pre-school to elders. Our varied youth 
programs include learning skills, literacy, Oneida language lessons, and help with homework. 
Our adult programming focuses on providing literacy training to parents, guardians, and 
caregivers for their own benefit and to help them grow as a resource who can help the children 
in their care develop as readers and learners. We also provide adults and youth with training and 
access to computers and the Internet. The Oneida Nation libraries currently provide 26 public 
access computers, including printers, with wireless internet access that record an average of 
1,648 sessions monthly. The Oneida libraries also hold many diverse community programs that 
address the needs of our community from art programs for community adults and elders, 
gardening    
 
Oneida Traditional Healing: 

Formerly, Oneida Cultural Wellness Program, uses a holistic non-fragmented, culture-based 
approach to wellness by addressing impacts that have occurred to the mind, heart, spirit, body, 
environment, society, and primary relationships.  The Lotinuhsu=n$he> Creation story, Ceremonies, 
Medicines societies, Great Law, and the Kaliwiyo are the foundational beliefs on which this cultural 
intervention healing model is based upon Lotinuhsu=n$he> spirituality is taught and referred to 

Page 10 of 54



 

throughout the healing process. This process is intended to create a strong spiritual foundation while 
having a positive impact on the overall wellness through the reclamation of one’s Oneida identity.   

 
Oneida Nation Arts Program: 
 The Oneida Nation Arts Program provides diverse and comprehensive arts programs that 
feature support and develops the Oneida creative spirit by celebrating, challenging and promoting the 
individual.  The department supports and encourages creative expression that embraces our heritage, 
comment on the present, and illuminate the future. 

 
Partners and Collaborators 
 
Collaboration with these partners is fundamental to the success of the Strategic Plan.  These 
partners include: 

• Faithkeepers and Chief 
• Oneida Language Department 
• Practitioners and Healers 
• Oneida Elders 
• Executive Leadership 
• Oneida Business Committee 
• Oneida Community Health Center 
• Oneida Behavioral Health 
• Oneida Human Resources 

 
Guiding Principles 
 
The following principles have been adopted from the First Nations Mental Wellness Continuum 
Framework: 
 Yukwats$stay< (Spirit-Centered) 
 Twahwats$=lay< (Connected) 
 Loti>nikuhk@tste> (Resiliency) 
 Yukyunhiyostakhw@heke> (Holistic Supports) 
 Lotinhowan@htu (Community Focused) 
 <yethil$hwakweny<st@hake (Respectful) 
 Tsa>tewahs@n^ Teyokal^=lu (Balanced) 
 Ka>tshatst^sla (Shared Responsibility) 
 Tsi> Niyukwalih%t< (Culturally Competent) 
 Twalihowan<ht&hake (Culturally Safe) 
 Ka>nikuhli=y% (Good Mind) 

 
Governmental Services Division Vision 
An engaged and empowered healthy community built on TsiɁNiyukwaliho T^ instilled with respect, 
education and self-awareness. 
 
Cultural Heritage Mission 
To provide Lotinuhsyu.ni’ knowledge and resources to strengthen Tsi> Niyukwalih%t^. 
 

Page 11 of 54



 

 
Job Descriptions 
 
Cultural Heritage job descriptions will require specific knowledge that will include a holistic 
understanding of traditional medicine.  A work standard will outline the criteria and measures that will 
be used to determine proficiency for each job description.  This policy will not only acknowledge a 
Traditional Healer for the important work they do but ensure that they are compensated appropriately.   
 
Each Clan Manager will have specific roles and responsibilities within Cultural Heritage.  Below are some 
of the functions within each clan structure:  

• Bear Clan Manager 
o Medicine people 
o Sense of gathering – give recommendation of issues that come up 
o Coordinates all employee engagement, morale, etc 
o Coordinates all safety plans 
o Will manage the programs and services that provide help with issues. 

 Traditional Healer and Cultural Advisor 
• Turtle Clan Manager 

o Understanding of the environment 
o Recognized as being the well – they have all the information that brings understanding 

of ideas to the people 
o Collaborates with all internal tribal resources 

 Coordinates the budget process for Cultural Heritage 
o Will manage the programs and services that are resources to the community and 

provide information to the people. 
 Arts Program, THPO, Library, and Museum  

• Wolf Clan Manager 
o Pathfinders – give us the path of the direction we are going 
o Provides reports to Executive Leadership, BC Subcommittees, BC 
o Facilitates department meetings 
o Will manage the programs and services that provide direction and leadership. 

 Language Archivist and Administrative Assistant  (If this position manages the 
Archivist wouldn’t it also manage the Museum?) 

 
Traditional Healing 
This is an area that will be developed to include a Traditional Healer and 2-3 apprentices.  The job 
descriptions will be developed using the Work Standard mentioned above.   
 
Decision by Consensus 
The Great Law allows everyone to voice opinions and agree upon decisions through consensus. 
Consensus allows all people affected by a decision to have an equal voice. 
For consensus to work, people must be open-minded and willing to think deeply about issues and what 
other people’s ideas and suggestions are.  Although the decision may not be their first choice, for what 
is best to all in the group, they must be willing to support it. 
 
 

Page 12 of 54



 

 
The Grand Council decision making process is outlined below. 
 

 
 
There were times when the Grand Council were required to return to each chief’s clan to hear what the 
clan thought about a certain topic.  When this took place, there were certain steps taken to ensure the 
voice of the people was heard. 
 Step 1: Clan meeting was held; men, women, children and elders were given a chance to speak 
 Step 2: Clan mothers informed their chief what decision was made through consensus 
 Step 3: Clan chief carried the decision to the Council of the Chiefs of the Nation 
 Step 4: The Council of the Chiefs of the Nation brought the decision to the Grand Council 
 

Page 13 of 54



 

Cultural Heritage will implement this philosophy.  Simply put, when an issue arises that will impact the 
department, the Bear Clan and Turtle Clan will work together and deliberate over the issue.  When 
coming to an agreement (one mind), they will provide their recommendation to the Wolf Clan who 
provides the path to move forward and gives direction. 
 
Below are some scenarios to explain the process in more detail: 

• Issue or decision that will impact the department as a whole but not individuals throughout the 
department 

• Issue or decision that will impact the employees throughout the department 
•  

 
Proposed Organization Chart 
 
Cultural Heritage will consist of several programs/services under the direction of 3 Clans: 

 
 
Strategies for Success 
 
Goal 1: Build an Understanding of Culture and Traditional Medicine 
 Strategy 1: Implement Cultural Competency Training  
 Strategy 2: Build an understanding of traditional/holistic wellness 
 Strategy 3: Model traditional wellness in the workplace 
 
It is important to building an understanding of the Oneida culture and traditional medicine to improve 
health and healing that complements our current healthcare system. 
 

Page 14 of 54



 

Cultural awareness and competence need to be promoted and implemented throughout the 
organization.  Currently, Oneida Comprehensive Health Division has a Cultural Awareness Standard 
Operating Procedure which created a team of individuals within the division to work with Cultural 
Heritage in developing culture lessons with applications to healthcare.  The curriculum could be used 
across the organization to help build awareness and understanding of our culture. 
 
Modelling traditional wellness in the workplace will help support building understanding.  Cultural 
Heritage will work with partners to incorporate traditional wellness into health planning and service 
delivery for worksite wellness programs. 
 
Goal 2: Develop Resources 
 Strategy 1: Develop a resource list 
 Strategy 2: Support further development of tools/resources  
 
Having resources can help support efforts to increase access to information about traditional medicines 
and practices. Facilitating and supporting the development of resources is necessary to incorporate 
tradition wellness in our organization.   
 
Goal 3: Increase Knowledge of Culture, Language and Traditional Medicine 
 Strategy 1: Engage our youth 
 Strategy 2: Engage our elders 
 Strategy 3: Utilize technology to improve communication 
 Strategy 4: Improve access to learn 
 
An important part of transferring knowledge to our youth, elders, employees, and community is to 
support healers in strengthening and sharing their gifts.  Cultural Heritage will develop programs and 
services to educate youth, elders, employees, and the rest of the community.  This can happen through 
existing programs that serve these populations such as Outdoor Adventures, language classes, and 
Recreation. 
 
Throughout this pandemic, we have learned firsthand how to work virtually.  In some cases, programs 
have seen more participation as a result.  For instance, the Trauma Informed Parenting program has 
implemented a virtual curriculum which has increased participation and can now provide the program 
to community members located in Milwaukee or other parts of the state.   
 
Not only can the use of technology improve access to traditional wellness, working collaboratively with 
our partners to incorporate cultural teachings and traditional wellness into their programs can improve 
access to traditional healers. 
 
Partner:   Oneida Language Department 
 
This partnership will include knowledge, resources, community outreach, youth engagement, 
elder enrichment, ceremonial assistance, naming, presentations for tribal departments and 
community, virtual language classes, access to culturally relevant Oneida language courses for 
certificate…(add items here?) 
 

Page 15 of 54



 

The Oneida Language Department’s mission is to increase the number of speakers in our 
community. We collaborate and teach our language to anyone who needs help and is 
interested in to focus our language. We offer a spectrum of services to the community and 
schools. From second language acquisition services all the way to language immersion classes, 
we aim to address the needs of the individual as well as a group or department that we work 
with. 
 

 
 
 
 
The Spectrum of Language Learning facilitates language and culture initiatives offered within 
various methods of language learning in our community. In each section of the spectrum, we 
can find as place to begin, progress, maintain and speak our language. Each area of the 
spectrum also provides information on the kinds of services available and accessible. With this 
spectrum individuals, groups, tribal departments, schools and the community at large can 
discover how to value, support, participate and ensure the survival of our language and culture. 

Page 16 of 54



 

 

TA 

Tribal Action Plan 

The Tribal Action Plan (TAP) is part of a collaboration of efforts by the 
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Attorney General to address alcohol and substance abuse 
prevention and treatment in Native American Communities. 

 
 
 

 

TRIBAL ACTION PLAN REPORT 

 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

June 17, 2021 Tribal Action Plan Renita Hernandez, TAP Manager 

STATUS SUMMARY 

  
The next TCC meeting is scheduled for Thursday, June 17 at 1:30 pm.  The following subcommittees will give their reports to the TCC: 

 Goal 1; Objective A –Leslie 
 Goal 1; Objective B – No update 
 Goal 1; Objective C – Renita 
 Goal 2 – no updates; next meeting on June 17 @ 3:30 pm 
 Goal 3: Objective A – Renita 
 Goal 3; Objective A.1 – Renita 
 Goal 3; Objective B.1 – Renita 
 Goal 3; Objective C – No update; next meeting on June 22, 2021 
 Goal 3; Objective D – Leslie 
 Goal 4; Objective A – C – Simone Ninham – Wellness Court Coordinator 
 Goal 4; Objective D – No update 
 Goal 5 – Renita & Leslie; next meeting is scheduled on June 23, 2021. 

 
TAP staff will continue to meet with subcommittees to start working on the objectives for each goal for the TAP.   
 
TAP has been working on the issue about Sharps being found throughout the community.  Currently, we are working with OBH to see if 
we could contract with Vivent Health on a needle exchange program. Update Vivent Health will work on the MOU and send it to OBH and 
TAP staff to review it before it goes up to the Law Office. 
 
TAP staff is assisting OBH with the planning of the Kunhi-yo Healing event in August.  TAP will also be doing a presentation at this event 
as well as have an information table. 
 
The TAP specialist has been working on recording community members “recovery” stories. This will be an ongoing project and the first 2 
recordings are in the editing stages.  These videos will be posted on social media as well as the TAP website. The dates to put the first 
recording out has been set back.  Update: Waiting for Kalihwisaks to complete interview with the Recovery Coach with Mari’s approval of 
questions.  Once this is complete, Leslie can put the first Recovery video out. Update: No update 
 
TAP has been collaborating with OBH on planning for a Community Virtual Scavenger Hunt.  This will start in May for community 
members. Update: No update 
 

Page 17 of 54



 

Page 2 
 

TAP would like to start a community forum on Facebook regarding alcohol and substance abuse in the Oneida community.  The 
Facebook post went out on January 6, 2021 to see if any community members would be interested.  The purpose is to gain community 
insight and to educate community members of the current efforts. Update:  There is currently 5 community members who have reached 
out to be on the forum.  TAP would like to have at least a few more be apart of the forum before this begins. Update: No update. 
 
TAP is planning to have an informational presentation on Medically Assisted Treatment (MAT) done for adults in the community.  Will be 
working with OBH to plan this event. 
 
TAP along with Oneida Comprehensive Housing and OPD had a community clean-up for Cornelius Circle on Thursday, June 3.  Office 
Ralph Powless came and did a presentation on “what to do if you find a syringe/needle”. Oneida Housing provided water and an 
incentive to the youth who volunteered.  We had a total of 20 ppl who helped with this event.  TAP is planning another clean up in July. 
 
Leslie has been working with Byron Halona from Family Services on planning the Two Spirit Drive Through Event which will be held on 
Friday, June 25, 2021. 
 
TAP staff will be collaborating with Oneida Comprehensive Housing to plan another Smudge walk for July.  Our planning meeting was 
held on Tuesday, June 15, 2021. 
 
TAP will be having an informational table at the “Night Out” Event that is being sponsored by Oneida Comprehensive Housing which will 
be held on August 3, 2021. 
 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Tribal Coordinating Committee-
update TAP goals and 
objectives 

100% March 23, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Complete 

Create Sub committees for TCC 85% May 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

TAP will be reaching out to 
people who need to be notified 
they have been suggested to 
be on these subcommittees 

Subcommittee meetings 
(Initial) 

100% June 30, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

TAP has been consistently 
having subcommittee meetings 
meet monthly to work on 
objectives 

Sharps issue/Sober Gathering 
Place 

65% May 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

MOU between Vivent Health 
and OBH needs to be reviewed 
and sent to the Law Office 

Community Forum 25% December 31, 2021 Leslie Doxtater Waiting for enough community 
members who are interested 

Community Smudge Walk 25% July 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Next smudge walk will be 
planned for some time in July – 
planning meeting 6/15/21 

Medically Assisted Treatment 
Presentation 

5% July 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 

Working on logistics for this 
event 

Youth Risk Behavior 
Assessment (YRBA) 

20% February 2022 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie  

TAP staff met with the Oneida 
School Board for permission to 
conduct another YRBA – Will 
be working with subcommittee 

Page 18 of 54



 

Page 3 
 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

If applicable   

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
 TCC meeting is scheduled for June 17, 2021 – sub committees to report on their status update for objectives and TCC will 

decide which reporting form to use 
 TAP staff will continue to conduct initial subcommittee meetings to work on objectives 
 TAP staff will work with OBH to review the MOU for Vivent Health 
 TAP staff will assist OBH with planning their Kunhi-yo Healing Event in August 
 TAP staff will start planning for a MAT presentation 
 TAP staff will collaborate with OCHD and OPD to plan another smudge walk in July 
 TAP staff will collaborate with OCHD and OPD to plan another community clean up 
 TAP will work with the Subcommittee that is working on Goal 3 to plan on conducting another Youth Risk Behavior Assessment 

Page 19 of 54



 

 

 

Zero Suicide 

A framework for systematic, clinical suicide prevention in behavioral health 
and health care systems. 

Oneida Comprehensive Health Division 
Vision- We Provide the highest quality, holistic health care to ensure the future wellness of 

our Oneida Community. 
Values-Responsive Leadership, Continuous Improvement, Culturally Sensitive, 

Communication, Respect and Safety. 
Behavioral Health Mission 

Our Mission is to empower individuals and families within the Oneida community to restore 
harmony in mind, body and spirit through culturally-inspired interventions for the next 7 

generations. 
 

 
 
 

 

ZERO SUICIDE REPORT 

 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

6/15/21 Zero Suicide Initiative/Safe Care Pathway Mari Kriescher 

STATUS SUMMARY 

 
Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Suicide Screening 

• Many of the OBH clinical sessions are now conducted virtually via MS Teams.  All patients at OBH are 
screened for suicidal ideation at each meeting using the Columbia-Suicide Severity Rating Scale (C-SSRS).  
  

Question Persuade Refer (QPR) 
•QPR & HRD Training Coordination – on hold 
• The Zero Suicide Team/QPR trainers are organizing the QPR training schedule for OCHC staff. 

ºWe are looking to resume training in July using MS Teams.  
 

Safe Care Pathway (SCP) 
SCP Start date:  
•On January 18, 2021 SCP Care Managers began meeting with clients.  We currently have 26 patients currently 
enrolled in the SCP.  
•SCP Care Managers, Clinical Supervisor, and care team  meet weekly to staff SCP clients and address any SCP 
process issues.  
There were a few follow up meetings scheduled to continue to discuss the process questions and improve work 
flows:  Pars and Security, Triage, ATODA and Co-occurring Providers 
Especially focusing on how Safe Care Pathway interfaces and works with all of the areas. 

 

Page 20 of 54



 

Page 2 
 

Mental Health Awareness Month Presentations 
 Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT)-4 Participants 

Safe Care Pathway-4 Participants 
Youth Mental Health- 5 Participants 
Brainspotting-25 Participants 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Finalizing SCP 
documentation in EHR 

98% 3/31/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kathleen Drennan 
Rebecca Krueger 

Working with Athnea health 
consultant on finalizing the 
documents.  

Finalizing the SOP for 
procedures and processes 
for entering, participating 
in and exiting the Safe 
Care Pathway. 

98% 3/31/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kate Sayers 

Signature pending due to 
implementation of Polistat 
software.  

Finalizing the use of the 
central work list and it’s 
use with SCP 

100% 6/1/21 Mari Kriescher 
Kate Sayers 

Went live on 6/1/21 

Develop Workflow with 
integration with Primary 
Care providers 

60% 6/1/21 Mari Kriescher 
Christine Garstka 
Dr. Vir 
Other primary care team 

Training for Primary Care Team 
on 2/12/21.   Now we are 
creating a workgroup to 
develop workflow on assessing 
and referring for Safe Care 
Pathway.   Dr. Garstka is 
moving over to OCHC 

Community Education on 
Suicide Prevention 

50% 7/1/21 Mari Kriescher 
Christine Garstka 

We have the material just 
coming up with a plan on 
deployment.   In getting 
coordinated. 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

Delays due to COVID 19 Precautions    

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Trainings / Development  

•Develop workflow with integration of BH into primary care with assessing and making referrals to BH Safe 
Care Pathway. 

Page 21 of 54



 

Page 3 
 

•Implementing and training on using the Central Worklist program to coordinate and track the  care of patients 
on the SCP. 
 ·The Zero Suicide Team/QPR trainers are organizing the QPR training schedule for OCHC staff. 

ºWe are looking to resume training in July using MS Teams.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22 of 54



Approved to be submitted to QOL Agenda

Page 23 of 54



Page 24 of 54



Approved to be submitted to QOL Agenda

Page 25 of 54



Page 26 of 54



Page 27 of 54



Page 28 of 54



Page 29 of 54



Page 30 of 54



Page 31 of 54



Page 32 of 54



Page 33 of 54



Page 34 of 54



Page 35 of 54



Page 36 of 54



Page 37 of 54



Page 38 of 54



Page 39 of 54



Page 40 of 54



Page 41 of 54



Page 42 of 54



Page 43 of 54



Page 44 of 54



Page 45 of 54



Page 46 of 54



Page 47 of 54



Page 48 of 54



Page 49 of 54



Page 50 of 54



Page 51 of 54



Page 52 of 54



Page 53 of 54



Page 54 of 54


	2021 05 20 QoL Agenda
	III. 2021 05 20 QoL Minutes - DRAFT
	VI.A. June 21 QoL Report_GSD_CH
	VI.B. 2021 06 17 - TAP Report
	VI.C. Zero Suicide QOL Report 6
	VI.D. Environmental Report
	VI.E. Food Security Report

	New Business: Off
	Follow: Yes
	FYI: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Exec: Off
	Meeting Date: 6/17/2021
	Agenda Item Topic: Cultural Heritage Update
	Description: Provide QOL Committee with update on the Cultural Heritage Reorganization and Structure.  Also attached is the draft plan that will be finalized by the Faithkeepers the day before the QOL meeting.  
	Requested Action: Accept the report and support moving forward with the reorganization plan.
	Submitted by: Tina Jorgensen
	Requestor if different from above: 
	Save as: 
	Print: 


